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Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBF3508C (Ol : EQI - DM20H000392-JG) AND

SJQ1197B (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI20002941/Apa3) on 18/02/2020

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

<
Tue 7/4/2020 1:22 PM Iﬁ é) éj
Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Admin A ¥
Scene Video Front (online-vid... Scene Video Rear (online-vid...

2 MB 1 MB

2 attachments (3 MB)  Download all

Hi Joel,
Attached is a copy of video from third party (Front & Rear) for your perusal.

Our insured disputed full liability as both parties should exercise caution, third party should not
overtook their van from the left while it is a single lane road.

For your comments/ instruction in order to proceed further.

Thanks.

Note: As a response to the COVID-19 outbreak, we are are on Work From Home arrangement. All correspondence should be

made via email. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 9:23 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBF3508C (Ol : EQl - DM20H000392-JG) AND
SJQ1197B (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI20002941/Apa3) on 18/02/2020

Dear Hsiao Tong

Attached video footage as per your request.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims
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